Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 11:18 AM

To: ‘DeLeon, Josepha'

Subject: NRM2024822114 CB BERU 23 14 FEE 06 #401H @ 30-015-46928

Attachments: C-141 Initial NRM2024822114 CB BERU 23 14 FEE 06 #401H @ 30-015-46928.pdf
Ms. DelLeon,

| want to clarify that PO# 155K8-200902-C141 initial C-141 was ACCEPTED but NOT APPROVED because it is not
a Closure (see attachment). If you intent to submit a Closure report and a Final C-141 for this release, please upload it to
the OCD’s fee portal.

Application Information

Operator: [4323] CHEVRON U S A INC

Status: Approved by the QCD

Type: [C-141] Application for adminisirative approval of a release nolification and comrective action
Attachment: 141 Final - CB BERL 23 14 Bring Water Spill 08162020 ndf (56.6 Kb)

Reference: [nEM2024822114] CB BERU 23 14 FEE 06 #401H [Reviewer: Victona Venegas)

Victoria Venegas

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 909-0269
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.



